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 I'm going to Wales in August with my father. We're going to visit some castles 

and museums. And I'm going zo swim in the sea, too. - Chystám se do Walsu v 

srpnu s mým otcem. Chystáme se navštívit nějaké zámky a muzea. Také se 

chystám plavat v moři.  

I'm going to Scotland. There are beautiful mountains. I like mountains. I'm going 

to climb Ben Nevis and visit Loch Ness. - Chystám se do Skotska. Jsou tam krásné 

hory. Mám ráda hory. Chystám se lézt na Ben Nevis a navštívit Loch Ness.  

I'm going to Lyme Regis in August. Lyme Regis is a small town at the seaside. 

There are lots of fossils in the rocks. I'm going to collect fossils. - Chystám se do 

Lyme Regis v srpnu. Lyme Regis je malé město na pobřeží. Je tam hodně 

zkamenělin na skalách. Chystám se sbírat zkameněliny.  

I'm going to Elham in Kent. My uncle's farm is there. I'm going to help my uncle. 

I'm going to feed the animals and meet my friends.- Chystám se do Elhamu v 

Kentu. Můj strýc tam má farmu. Budu mu pomáhat. Chystám se krmit zvířata a 

potkávat se s přáteli. 


